SRI KALISWARI COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS), SIVAKASI

(Affiliated to Madurai Kamaraj University, Re-accredited with A Grade (CGPA 3.11) by NAAC) Minutes of the Board of Studies Meeting

Name of the Department : Commerce (CA)

Date : 15-07-2021 Course : B.Com. (CA)

Members Present

S.No.	Board Members	Name and Designation
1.	Chairman of the Board	Dr. N. Nalayini,
		Head & Associate Professor of Commerce(CA)
		Sri Kaliswari College (Autonomous),
		Sivakasi – 626 123
2.	University Nominee	Dr. T. Palaneeswari,
		Principal,
		The SFR College for Women (Autonomous),
		Sivakasi – 626 123
3.	Academic Expert 1.	Dr. K. Jeyakodi,
		Head and Associate Professor
		PG & Research Department of Commerce,
		Saraswathi Narayanan College,
		Perungudi , Madurai – 625 022
4.	Academic Expert 2.	Dr. M. Ketharaj,
		Assistant Professor,
		PG & Research Department of Commerce,
		Raja Doraisingam Government Arts College,
		Sivagangai – 630 561.
5.	Industrialist	Mr. J. Jeyanth Kumar B.Com (CA)., MBA.,
		Proprietor, C. Mahalakshmi& Co,
		18/1B, Sattur Road, Sivakasi – 626 123

6.	Alumnus	Dr. V. Vasanth, Assistant Professor, Department of Business Administration, Nehru Arts and Science College, Coimbatore - 641 105.
	<u> </u>	Members
7.	Mrs.R. Selvi	Assistant Professor of Commerce (CA)
8.	Mr.M. Ramamoorthy	Associate Professor of Commerce (CA)
9.	Mr.C.V. Karthispandian	Assistant Professor of Commerce (CA)
10.	Dr.S. Mariappan	Assistant Professor of Commerce (CA)
10.	Mr.R. Krishnan	Assistant Professor of Commerce (CA)
11.	Mr.T. Manoj Kumar	Assistant Professor of Commerce (CA)
12.	Ms.C. Manimekalai	Assistant Professor of Commerce (CA)
13.	Ms.G. Sundaravalli	Assistant Professor of Commerce (CA)
14.	Mr.K. Mareeswaran	Assistant Professor of Commerce (CA)
15.	Mrs. K. Sudha	Assistant Professor of Commerce (CA)

The Board of Studies Meeting was held on 15thJuly, 2021 through Virtual Mode. On the basis of the feedback received from stakeholders, the revised syllabi under OBE for B.Com. (Computer Applications) and Certificate Courses were presented before the Board of Studies Meeting.

The following recommendations were incorporated in the syllabi in accordance with the suggestions given by the members of the board.

S.No		20	18-2021	20	021-2024	Content / Unit	Retained/ Deleted/	Justification
	Semester	COURSE CODE	COURSE NAME	COURSE CODE	COURSE NAME	, omt	Changed/ Introduced the New	
1.	Ι	18USPL11	SeyalarPanimura ihal	21USPL11	SeyalarPanimuraiha l	III, IV & V	Course Retained	-
						Unit II	Introduced	Introduced new topic- Companies Act 2013
2.	I	18UCPC11	Core Course – I : Fundamentals of Accounting	21UCPC11	Core Course – I : Fundamentals of Accounting	Unit I - V	Changed	As per the feedback from the Stakeholders, restructured the content
3.	I	18UCPC1P	Core Course – II : PC Software LAB	21UCPC1P	Core Course – II: Practical: Business Applications Programming in C	Unit I - V	Changed the Course	As per the feedback from the Stakeholders, better understanding of the basic programming language has been introduced.
4.	I	18UCPA1 1	Allied Course – I : PC Software	21UCPA11	Allied Course – I: Business Applications Programming in C	Unit I - V	Changed the Course	The new components under Unit - II are to be introduced and this course is shifted from Semester II to Semester I
5.	I	18UCPN1 1	Non – Major Elective Course– I: Principles of Accounting	21UCPN31	Non – Major Elective Course-I: Principles of Accounting		Shifted to Semester III	To enhance the understanding of the interdisciplinary courses, this course is shifted to semester III.

6.	Ι	18UCPE11	Enrichment Course – I : Communication in Business	21UCPS1P	Skill Enhancement Course – I : Practical Office Automation		Changed the Course	This course has been introduced and to familiarise the learners with basic office tools digital technology and share creative works through mail.
7.	II	18UKKL2 1	KappedduKotpat tuhal	21UKKL21	KappedduKotpattuh alumNadaimuraihal um		Title of the course changed	
						Unit I Unit II -	Retained	Introduced various topics related to the recent trend and development of insurance in Unit I
						V		
8.	II	18UCPC21	Core Course – III: Advanced Accountancy –I	21UCPC21	Core Course – III: Financial Accounting –I		Title of the course changed	
			Accountancy -1		Accounting -1	Unit I &IV	7	Based on the feedback from the students Restructured the topics
						Unit II & III	Retained	-
						Unit V	Introduced	Introduced Accounting Standard for updating the recent trends in accounting
9.	II	18UCPC2P	Core Course – IV : Business	21UCPC2P	Core Course – IV : Practical: Object Oriented		Shifted to Semester I	Introduced the OOP Language to enhance the programming skills.

			Applications Programming in C Lab		Programming with C++			
10.	II	18UCPA2 1	Allied Course –II : Business Applications Programming in C	21UCPA21	Allied Course –II : Object Oriented Programming with C++	Unit I – V	Shifted to Semester I	Introduced to develop a program and spotting errors.
11.	II	18UCPN2 1	Non – Major Elective Course- II : Fundamental of Marketing	21UCPN41	Non – Major Elective Course-II : Principles of Marketing		Title of the course changed and shifted to Semester IV	
						Unit I - IV		For the updation of the course some new trends in marketing have been added and restructured the topics
						Unit V	Introduced	Introduced the new concepts in rural marketing.
12.	II	18UCPE21	Enrichment Course – II: Introduction to Share Market	21UCPS21	Skill Enhancement Course – II : Financial Markets and Services	Unit I – V	Title of the course changed	Four new concepts have been introduced and also restructured the topics from unit II to V
13.	III	18UCPC31	Core Course –V : Applications of Multimedia	21UCPC31	Core Course –V : Programming in JAVA	Unit I – V	Changed the course	As per the feedback received from the students, introduced this

								course to familiarize the new software
14.	III	18UCPC32	Core Course –VI : Advanced Accountancy - II	21UCPC32	Core Course –VI : Financial Accounting - II		Title of the course changed	-
						Unit I – V		In this course, the topic insolvency accounts was removed from unit II and new topics like Voyage and Farm accounting, Govt. accounting have beenincluded and restructured some units
15.	III	18UCPC33	Core Course – VII : Cost	21UCPC33	Core Course – VII : Cost Accounting	Unit I	Introduced	Cost Accounting Standard included
			Accounting			Unit II – V	Retained	Restructured the topics
16.	III	18UCPC3P	Core Course – VIII :	21UCPC3P	Core Course – VIII : Practical: JAVA		Changed the course	
			Applications of Multimedia Lab		Programming	Unit I – V		This course has been introduced to Create modular program skills
17.	III	18UCPA3 1	Allied Course – III : Statistical	21UCPA31	Allied Course – III : Business Statistics		Title of the course changed	
			Methods			Unit I - IV	Retained	Restructured the contents .
						Unit V	Changed	In this course the topic time series is removed and included the index number
18.	III	18UCPS31	Skill Based	21UCPS3P	Skill Enhancement –	Unit I –V	Course	Instead of

			Course - I : Entrepreneurial Skills		III : Practical : Desk Top Publishing		Shifted from V Semester	Entrepreneurial Skillscourse,thiscourse is shifted from semester V
19.	III	18UCPV3 P	Value Based Course- I : Computerised Accounting Lab	21UCPC6P	Core Course XXI : Practical : Accounting Software	Unit I – V	Shifted to Semester VI as Core Course	Based on the feedback from the students this topic has been introduced to familiarize the accounting software and to create job opportunities.
20.	IV	18UCPC41	Core Course – IX : Introduction to DBMS	21UCPC41	Core Course – IX : Relational Data Base Management System	Unit I - V	changed and all the	For the updation of the course some new concepts are introduced connecting the relational database
21.	IV	18UCPC4P	Core Course – X : DBMS Lab	21UCPC4P	Core Course – XII : Practical : Relational Data Base Management System	Unit I - V	Title of the course changed	To give better understanding of the course to familiarize the learners with relational database connections.
22.	IV	18UCPC42	Core Course – XI : Advanced Accountancy – III	21UCPC42	Core Course – X : Financial Accounting – III	Unit I-V	Title of the course changed	Introduced new concept- Accounting Standard and restructured the topics and removed the topic- sale to a company
23.	IV	18UCPC43	Core Course – XII : Accounting for Managerial	21UCPC43	Core Course – XI : Management Accounting	Unit I –	Title of the course changed Retained	-

			Decisions			V		
24.	IV	18UCPA4 1	Allied Course –IV : Mathematical Applications in Business	21UCPA41	Allied Course –IV : Business Mathematics	Unit I- V	Title of the course changed Retained	-
25.	IV	18UCPO4 1	Major Elective Course – I : Consumer Affairs				Changed the course	
26.	IV	18UCPO4 2	Major Elective Course – I : Banking Theory	21UCP063	Major Elective Course – III : Banking Theory, Law and Practice	Unit I – IV	Shifted to VI Semester Retained	-
						Unit V	Introduced	Introduced few concepts in Unit V
27.	IV			21UCPM41	Self-Paced Learning: (Swayam Course) : Consumer Behaviour		Introduced new course	This course is introduced to mobilize credit transfer self directed learning
				21UCPM42	Global Marketing Management		Introduced new course	This course is introduced to mobilize credit transfer self directed learning
28.	V	18UCPC51	Core Course – XIII : Advanced Accountancy - IV	21UCPC51	Core Course – XIII : Advanced Corporate Accounting - I	Unit I – IV Unit V	Title of the course changed Retained Introduced	Introduced the
								Accounting Standards in Unit V

29.	V	18UCPC52	Core Course –	21UCPC52	Core Course – XIV :		Title of the	
			XIV : Income Tax		Income Tax Law		course	
			- I		and Practice - I	Unit I – V	Retained	Some important topics are included in Unit I
30.	V	18UCPC53	Core Course – XV : Visual Basic Programming	21UCPC53	Core Course – XV : Open Source Technology		Changed the course	This course is introduced exclusively for beginnersfor Open enhancing their skills in Source software development
31.	V	18UCPC5P	Core Course – XVI : Visual Basic Programming Lab	21UCPC5P	Core Course – XVI : Practical: Open Source Technology	Unit I - V	Changed the course	Feedback received from the stakeholders, and introduced new course to familiarize learners to develop breakneck pace
32.	V	18UCPO5 1	Major Elective Course – II : Mercantile Law	21UCPO52	Major Elective Course – I : Business Law	Unit I Unit II - V	Title of the course is changed Retained Introduced	This course is introduced to provide elaborate knowledge from the existing syllabus and
33.	V	18UCPO5 2	Major Elective Course – II : Marketing Management	21UCPO51	Major Elective Course – I : Financial Management	Unit I - V	Changed the course	restructured as per the TANSCHE syllabus. As per the feedback from the students, Introduced new course, to learn analytical thinking and

								decision making
34.	V			21UCPO53	Major Elective	Unit I –	Introduced	Introduced new course to
					Course – I:	V	a new	know the basic concepts
					Research		course	of research
					Methodology			
35.	V			21UCPO54	Major Elective	Unit I –	Introduced	Introduced this course to
					Course – II:	V	a new	give better
					Computer Network		course	understanding of the
								course for sharing
								resources into computer
36.	V			21UCPO55	Major Elective	Unit I –	Introduced	Introduced the course for
					Course – II : Cloud	V	a new	end user to access cloud
					Computing		course	services and resources
37.	V			21UCP056	Major Elective			Based on the feedback
					Course – II : Mobile			received from the
					Computing			stakeholders introduced
								the course to acquaint the
								learners with wireless
								networking and mobile
								computing technologies
38.	V	18UCPS5P	Skill Based	21UCPS51	Skill Enhancement		Introduced	Instead of E-Commerce
			Course – II : E-		Course V:			Lab, Quantitative
			Commerce LAB		Quantitative			Techniques is introduced.
					Techniques			Based on the Feedback
								received from the
								stakeholders, more
								importance has been
								given to obtain
								quantitative skills
39.	V	18UCPS5	Skill Based				Shifted to	
		Q	Course – III :				Semester III	
			Desk Top					
			P					

			Publishing LAB					
40.	V			21UCPJ51	Internship		Introduced	Introduced to create opportunities to learners in practical and industrial exposure
41.	VI	18UCPC61	Core Course – XVII : Advanced Accountancy - V	21UCPC61	Core Course – XVII : Advanced Corporate Accounting - II	Unit I – IV	Title of the course changed Retained	-
						Unit V	Introduced	For the enhancement of the course few recent motions are added
42.	VI	18UCPC62	Core Course – XVIII : Income Tax – II	21UCPC62	Core Course – XVIII : Income Tax Law and Practice – II	Unit I –	Title of the course changed Retained	Restructured the Units I
						V	Retained	and II
43.	VI	18UCPC63	Core Course – XIX : Web Designing	21UCPC63	Core Course – XIX : Web Technology		Title of the course changed	This course gives better understanding and to develop a dynamic Webpage with scripting language
44.	VI	18UCPJ61	Core Course – XX : Project and Viva-Voce	21UCPJ61	Core Course – XX : Project and Viva- Voce		Retained	-
45.	VI	18UCPO6 1	Major Elective Course – III : Human Resource Management	21UCPO61	Major Elective Course – III : Human Resource Management	Unit I -V	Retained	Restructured the content of the syllabus
46.	VI	18UCP06 2	Major Elective Course – III :	21UCP062	Major Elective Course – III :		Introduced	Instead of Labour Law course, Auditing course

47			Labour Law	241460062	Auditing		Shifted	is introduced. As per the feedback received from the students introduced this course to familiarize the professional skills and ethics.
47.				21UCP063	Major Elective Course – III : Banking Theory Law and Practice.		from Semester IV	
48.	VI	18UCPS61	Skill Based Course – IV : Employability Skills	21UCPS61	Skill Enhancement Course VI: Personality Development	Unit I - V	Title changed	As per feedback received from the students, it is introduced to familiarize inter personality and communication skills. The components under the various units of this course have been restructured and introduced in Unit I.
49.	VI	18UCPV6 P	Value Based Course – II: HTML Lab				Shifted to Semester IV as skill retained	
50.	III	18UCPEX2	Course in Principles of Advertising				Removed	-
51.	IV	18UCPEX4	Certificate				Removed	_

			Course in Salesmanship					
52.	III	18UCPEX P	Certificate Course in PHP Programming	21UCPEX1	Certificate Course in Python Essential	Unit I - V	Introduced the new course	Based on the feedback received from the stakeholders, introduced this course to familiarize the learners with algorithmic solution for complex problems.
53.	III	18UCPEX1	Certificate Course in Direct Tax	21UCPEX3	Certificate Course in Goods and Service Tax - I	Unit I - V	Introduced the new course	This course has been introduced to enhance the knowledge of learners in GST for business application.
54.	IV	18UCPEX Q	Certificate Course in Webpage	21UCPEXP	Certificate Course in Python Programming		Introduced the new course	Introduced this course to enhance better understanding and to give importance to the major components with algorithmic solution.
55.	IV	18UCPEX3	Certificate Course in Direct Taxation	21UCPEX4	Certificate Course in Goods and Service Tax - II		Introduced the new course	In order to enhance the knowledge of learners in GST for business and to enhance their technical skills this course has been introduced.

Members Present:

S.No.	Board Members	Board Members Name and Designation		
1.	Chairman of the Board	Dr. N. Nalayini, Head & Associate Professor of Commerce(CA) Sri Kaliswari College (Autonomous), Sivakasi – 626 123	May	
2.	University Nominee	Dr. T. Palaneeswari, Principal, The SFR College for Women (Autonomous), Sivakasi – 626 123	T. Palaures:	
3.	Academic Expert 1.	Dr. K. Jeyakodi, Head and Associate Professor PG & Research Department of Commerce, Saraswathi Narayanan College, Perungudi, Madurai – 625 022	Menjace.	
4.	Academic Expert 2. Dr. M. Ketharaj, Assistant Professor, PG & Research Department of Commerce, Raja Deraisingam Government Arts College, Sivagangai – 630 561.		mm	
5.	Industrialist Mr. J. Jeyanth Kumar B.Com (CA)., MBA., Proprietor, C. Mahalakshmi& Co, 18/1B, Sattur Road, Sivakasi – 626 123		J. Teyanth Kumar	
6.	Alumnus	Dr. V. Vasanth, Assistant Professor, Department of Business Administration, Nehru Arts and Science College, Coimbatore - 641 105.		

Men	ibers		
7.	Mrs.R. Selvi	Assistant Professor of Commerce (CA)	R. Seli
8.	Mr.M. Ramamoorthy	Associate Professor of Commerce (CA)	porgans
9.	Mr.C.V. Karthispandian	Assistant Professor of Commerce (CA)	assall
10.	Dr.S. Mariappan	Assistant Professor of Commerce (CA)	Mean
11.	Mr.R. Krishnan	Assistant Professor of Commerce (CA)	dison
12.	Mr.T. Manoj Kumar	Assistant Professor of Commerce (CA)	T. WWIN-
13.	Ms.C. Manimekalai	Assistant Professor of Commerce (CA)	circle
14.	Ms.G. Sundaravalli	Assistant Professor of Commerce (CA)	alux
15.	Mr.K. Mareeswaran	Assistant Professor of Commerce (CA)	9340°
16.	Mrs. K. Sudha	Assistant Professor of Commerce (CA)	rest.

Chairman of the

Board of Studies

S. Fining

Dean of

Academic Affairs

Principal